
Baker Tilly is proud to be the Platinum Sponsor of the 2015 Manufacturing First Expo & Conference being 
held on Wednesday October 21st and Thursday October 22nd at the KI Convention Center in Green 
Bay. Additionally, on Wednesday October 21st, Baker Tilly will be hosting a seminar focusing on the food 
and beverage industry in Wisconsin. 
 
See below for additional information from Baker Tilly including a link to register and receive $20 off your 
registration. 
 
For further information on the 2015 Manufacturing First Expo & Conference visit 
http://www.manufacturingfirst.com/ 
 
Best regards, 
 
Greg Sofra, CPA, Partner 
Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP 
2201 E. Enterprise Ave., Suite 100 
Appleton, WI 54912-2459 
Direct:  920.739.3368 
Email:  greg.sofra@bakertilly.com 
 
An Independent Member of Baker Tilly International 

 

 
 

From: BT Connect  
Sent: September 17, 2015 10:01 AM 

To: Greg Sofra 
Subject: Join Baker Tilly at the Manufacturing First Expo and Conference 

 
If you are having trouble reading this email, read the online version.  

 

 
  

 

 

 

Connect with us at the 2015 Manufacturing 
First Expo & Conference  
 
 

 

 

 

Baker Tilly is proud to be the Platinum Sponsor of the 2015 

Manufacturing First Expo & Conference and we’re looking forward to 

connecting with you while we’re there. Please join us for our industry-

specific food and beverage seminar on Day 1 of the conference.  

Visit our website and register for the conference using the discount 

code BAKERTILLY20 to get $20 off your registration. 

 

 

 

 

http://www.manufacturingfirst.com/
mailto:greg.sofra@bakertilly.com
http://app.bt.bakertilly.com/e/es?s=413126139&e=762&elq=359136ed5c424775a8680fced686cdea&elqaid=492&elqat=1&elqTrackId=c571f909a9994cc0a0838f15602b8665
http://app.bt.bakertilly.com/e/er?utm_campaign=GWI%23EV%23Manufacturing-First_10-21-15_EM&utm_medium=email&utm_source=Eloqua&s=413126139&lid=466&elq=359136ed5c424775a8680fced686cdea&elqaid=492&elqat=1&elqTrackId=f2494721c32b400f9da0e795b2048f76


 

 

 

Attend our industry-specific Food and Beverage 

seminar on Wednesday, October 21  
 

Baker Tilly will host a seminar on Day 1 of the Manufacturing First Expo 

and Conference focusing on the food and beverage industry in 

Wisconsin and current risks and trends. Joining Baker Tilly will be 

representatives from Wisconsin Manufacturers & Commerce (WMC) 

and Bassett Mechanical. This seminar will focus on three topics 

including the state of the food and beverage industry in Wisconsin, 

Process Safety Management initiatives, and cybersecurity, including 

social media risks, product formulation theft, data integrity, pricing and 

trade promotion espionage, and more. Don’t miss this session which 

will cover practical considerations and planning opportunities that could 

make an impact on your business.  

Details  

What: Food and beverage industry specific programming  

Where: Manufacturing First Conference at the KI Convention Center, 

333 Main Street, Green Bay, Wisc. 

When: October 21, 2015 at 1:30 p.m.  

Stop by our booth to learn more about how the Baker Tilly food and 

beverage team can help you navigate industry challenges and 

opportunities, or visit our website for more information.  

 
 

  

  

 

 

 

Bob Zemple, CPA 

Partner  
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Chad Derenne, 
CPA 

Partner  

920 739 3393 

 
 

  

  

 

 

 
Jan Hertzberg, 
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Director  
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Greg Sofra, CPA 

Partner  
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Candor. Insight. Results. 

Follow us:      LinkedIn      RSS Feed  

Baker Tilly refers to Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP, an independently owned and managed member of Baker 

Tilly International. © 2015 Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP. 

 

The information provided here is of a general nature and is not intended to address the specific circumstances of 

any individual or entity. In specific circumstances, the services of a professional should be sought. 

 

Legal and privacy  

 

Contact us toll free at 800 362 7301 or 

Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP | 205 North Michigan Ave. | Chicago, IL 60601  

 

If you wish to unsubscribe from all e-mail, click here. 
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